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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Culotta, Jason

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2008 11:20 AM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Drafting request from Rep. Roth

Chris,

Rep. Roth would like to re-draft his bill from last session adding automated phone calis to the do not call list — AB
648/LRB-2629/2.

Please call with any questions.
Thanks,

Jason Culotta

Legislative assistant

Office of Representative Roger Roth
(608) 266-7500
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CTS;GAWAC
2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 648

©< ecembe 8, 2007 — Introduced by Representatives ROTH, ALBERS, BIES, CULLEN,
O» GpgNEMUS, HINTZ, jESKEWPTz KAUFERT, KERKMAN, SLER, “LEMAHIEU,
\Q/ UE;SER NASS, OWENS PETERSEN, PETROWSKI, STRACHOPA, TURNER, VAI\}ROY and
ILLIAMS,x‘COSpOHSOFQd by benator RISSER,,MRefeI‘I‘ed to Commxttee on

Eiec@or&% d Constitutional Law:* e N F
1 AN ACT to renumber and amend 100.52 (1) (i); and to create 100.52 (1) (am)
2 and 100.52 (1) (i) 2. of the statutes; relating to: prohibiting certain automated
3 telephone solicitations.‘/
D S
Analysis by the Legislative Referefice Bureau
% Current law regulates\telephone solicitationjjdefined as the unsolicited

initiation of a telephone conversation for the purpose of en \;ouraging the recipient of
the telephone call to purchase property, goods, or services.” Generally, under current
law, a telephone solicitor may not make a telephone solicitation to a residential
customer if the customer’s telephone number is included in a¥nonsolicitation
directory, mamtamed by the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer
Protection (DATCP) listing residential customers who do not wish to receive
telephone solicitations. Under current law, the regulation of telephone solicitations
does not apply to a nonprofit organization! J
This bill expands the definition of “telephone solicitation™t JO include a telephone
call initiated using an automatic dlahng announcing device! Under the bill, an
-X‘ Sautomatic dialing announcing devicd'means a device that dials a telephone number
¥ and disseminates a*prerecorded or synthesized voice message. As a result, the bill
prohibits using an automatic dialing announcing device to initiate an unsolicited
telephone call, if the recipient of the call is included in the DATCPV;iirectory. The
prohibition does not apply to calls initiated using an automatic dialing announcing
evice from a school or school district to a student, parent of a student, or employee;‘,
from a person who has a current business or personal relationship with the recipient;
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ASSEMBLY BILL 648

or from a §0vemmental unit to alert the recipient to a danger to the recipient’s health
or safety. /

For further information see the“state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTIiON 1. 100.52 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

100.52 (1) (am) “Automatic dialing announcing device” means a device that
does all of the following:

1. Dials a telephone number.

2. Disseminates, whether alone or in conjunction with another device, a
prerecorded or synthesized voice message.
SECTION 2. 100.52 (1) (i)%)f the statutes is renumbered 100.52 (1) (i) (intro.) and

amended to read:

100.52 (1) (i) (intro.)J“Telephone solicitation” means the‘/any of the following:

1. _The unsolicited initiation of a telephone conversation for the purpose of
encouraging the recipient of the telephone call to purchase property, goods or
services.

SECTION 3. 100.52 (1) (i) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

100.52 (1) (i) 2. The unsolicited initiation of a telephone C?’?H using an automatic
dialing announcing device\,/unless any of the following“appé?? s

a. The call is initiated by a school or school district to a student, parent of a
student, or an employee.

b. The call is initiated to a residential customer by a person who has a current

business or personal relationship with the customer.\/
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ASSEMBLY BILL 648 SECTION 3

c. The call is initiated by a governmental unit that is intended to alert a
recipient of the call to a danger to the recipient’s health or safety.

(END)



" Parisi, Lori

From: Rep.Roth

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 3:46 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-0403/1 Topic: Add automated political calls to do not call list

Please Jacket LRB 09-0403/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




